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Dear Hearing Officers Doduc and Marcus,
This is in response to Jennifer Spaletta’s e-mail below.

DWR-10, page 6 is DWR-850
DWR-10, page 8 is DWR-851
DWR-10, page 10 is DWR-852
DWR-10, page 12 is DWR-853

The data underlying DWR-850, DWR-851, and DWR-852 are included in the attached PDF files (DWR-903
through DWR-906). The data underlying DWR-853 are CALSIM results that have already been made
available to the hearing parties.

If you have any questions, please contact Robin McGinnis at (916) 657-5400 or robin.mcginnis@water.ca.gov.

This message is electronically served upon the parties indicated in the revised service list dated March 30,
2017. A copy is being mailed to Clifton Court L.P.

Respectfully

Bobbie Randhawa

Office of the Chief Counsel
Department of Water Resources
(916) 653-8167

Baljit. Randhawa@water.ca.gov
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Cc: Mizell, James@DWR

Subject: RE: Cal Water Fix Hearing - Request for Data Used to Create Charts in DWR-10

Dear Mr. Mizell:

Yesterday Mr. Lehigh presented his oral testimony and DWR-10. DWR-10 is a powerpoint

presentation. Pages 6, 8, 10 and 12 of DWR-10 contain graphs of data. The graphs do not indicate the
source of the information/data used to create the graphs. | reviewed Mr. Lehigh’s written rebuttal testimony
and also could not find a reference to the source of the information/data used to create the graphs. Could you
please provide the parties with a source/data reference for each graph? Also, if this information is available on
the internet, could you please provide the web address. If the information is not accessible on the internet,
could you please provide the information/data to the parties to this proceeding electronically? | would like to
have the ability to review the data underlying the graphs prior to my opportunity to cross-examine Mr.

Lehigh. Itis possible that review of the data may eliminate the need for the cross-examination.

Thank you in advance for your professional courtesy in addressing this request.
JENNIFER L. SPALETTA

Attorney-at-Law
Jennifer@spalettalaw.com

SPALETTA LAW PC

T: 209-224-5568

F: 209-224-5589

C: 209-481-9795

Mailing: PO Box 2660 Lodi CA 95241
Office: 225 W. Oak Lodi, CA 95240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments contain confidential privileged information intended for
the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this message in error, delete the message without copying or otherwise
disseminating the information. Any inadvertent disclosure does not waive the confidentiality or privilege. If you received
this message in error, please contact the sender at (209)224-5568. Thank you.



